
  Special Called Chester County Transportation Meeting January 19th, 2021  

 CHESTER COUNTY TRANSPORTATION COMMITTEE 
      Tuesday, January 19th, 2021 at 5:15 PM

R. Carlisle Roddey Chester County Government Complex
 1476 J A Cochran Bypass, Council Chambers 

AGENDA 

1. Call to Order

2. Approval of minutes

a. October 19th, 2020 Special Called CCTC Minutes. PG. 2
b. October 29th, 2020 CCTC Workshop Minutes. PG. 4

3. Old Business

a. Update on Baseball Alley-Matt Hines.

b. Update on JA Cochran Bypass and Ashford Street Sidewalk Installation -Matt Hines.

c. Cost estimates to add sidewalks to Douglas Circle in Great Falls-Bill Coleman.

d. Update on Deerbranch Road. Councilman Vaughn. PG.7

4. New Business

a. Approval of bid for C-Fund Roads to Palmetto Corporation of Conway in the amount of $ 1,007,920.70. 
PG.8

b. Discuss CCTC-SCDOT partnership- Bill Coleman

c. Request to Reimburse the Road Department for Road Maintenance from September 2020 to December 
2020 in the amount of $17,461.94 dollars. PG.10

d. Request to Reimburse the Recycling Department for Sign Material from November 2020 to December 2020 
in the amount of $3106.96. PG. 13

5. Adjourn



  Special Called Chester County Transportation Meeting Minutes October 19th, 2020 

 CHESTER COUNTY TRANSPORTATION COMMITTEE 
  SPECIAL CALLED 

Monday, October 19th, 2020 at 5:15 PM 
R. Carlisle Roddey Chester County Government Complex

 1476 J A Cochran Bypass, Council Chambers 

Minutes 

Present: Interim Chairman Dr. Wylie Frederick, Vice Chairman Joe Branham, Councilman Brad Jordan, 
Councilman Mike Vaughn, Councilman Alex Oliphant, Councilman Pete Wilson, Clerk to Council Karen Lee and 
County Attorney Joanie Winters. Councilwoman Mary Guy was a few minutes late. 

1. Call to Order-Interim Chairman Dr. Wylie Frederick called the meeting to order.

2. Approval of September 8th, 2020 CCTC Minutes.
Vice Chairman Branham motioned to approve, second by Councilman Vaughn. Vote was
5-0 to approve.

3. Old Business

a. Update on Baseball Alley-Matt Hines.
Mr. Hines said LCI Lineberger had installed erosion control devices, removed trees, relocated a power
pole and should be back on-site next week to complete demo and start on the new storm drainage.

b. Update on JA Cochran Bypass and Ashford Street Sidewalk Installation -Matt Hines.
Mr. Hines said bonds and insurance documents had been mailed to include the conformed
contract for execution. Three original contracts would be delivered to Procurement Director Susan
Cok for Interim Chairman Dr. Frederick to execute. They were scheduling an on-site pre-construction
conference for mid-November with the contractor and the County to get started.

c. Cost estimates to pave Dearborn Street in Great Falls- Frank Hribar.
Mr. Hribar said the cost to pave Dearborn Street would be for today’s cost was $675,000 dollars,
and was taken as information.

d. Cost estimates to add sidewalks to Washington Street in Great Falls-Frank Hribar.
Mr. Hribar said the cost to install sidewalks for today’s cost was $311,000 dollars, and was taken as
information.

e. Update on the emergency roadway repairs on Bobcat Drive-Frank Hribar.
Bill Coleman with ICE said the total cost for the repairs were $ 105,189.06 dollars.

4. New Business
a. Information on the hiring of Engineering & Construction Firm for Road Projects-Susan Cok
Mrs. Cok provided information of how engineering & construction firms are hired. SCDOT requires the
issuance of RFQ’s every two years. They formed a committee to evaluate the applicants that applied and
chose four firms and asked them to give a presentation of their qualifications. Infrastructure, Consulting
and Engineering received the highest evaluation and was awarded the two-year contract.



  Special Called Chester County Transportation Meeting Minutes October 19th, 2020 

b. 2020-2021 proposed list of roads to be paved with c-funds. Frank Hribar.
Bill Coleman said a formula was used by the road committee to determine which roads would get paved.
They used houses per mile, if it is one house per mile it gets one point, two points for two miles, the
more houses on a road with the shortest distance the more residences are being taking care of.
They recommended paving Landfill Road (County commercial road) and Joe Caldwell Road (SCDOT), along
with county roads-Appaloosa Ridge, Blade Run, Debruhl, J Bass/Crow’s Nest Road, Southpaw
Ln/Coldstream Circle and Bernice Lane.

Councilman Wilson asked how does the formula factor in the condition of the road.  His concern was if 
two houses were on a long road using the formula the road would never get paved. There should be 
some measure of the condition of the road instead of how many homes are on it. It was decided to hold a 
workshop to come up with a better plan to prioritize which roads would be paved before the end of the 
year.  

c. Discuss Secret Drive-Councilman Jordan.
Councilman Jordan said Secret Drive was a single lane road with gravel and gets washed out when it
rains. Mr. Coleman stated beyond the gate was privately owned, also the last house on the right the
owner owns the last 300 feet of the road and does not want it paved. Councilman Jordan asked if the 2.6
miles that belongs to the County if any gravel had been put down lately and it really needed some
attention.

d. Discuss roads at Richmond Acres. -Councilman Jordan.
Councilman Jordan said Richmond Acres was a subdivision created years ago, the developer didn’t meet
the SCDOT requirements and the County never accepted the roads within the subdivision. He asked if
there were any suggestions, he could give the citizens who live there. Frank Hribar said unfortunately it
happens like this in every county, developers get the houses built and the money for the houses and
moves on, some of the companies are not around anymore.

e. Request to Reimburse the County Recycling Department for Sign Material from August 2020 to
October 2020 in the amount of $ 227.78 dollars. Councilman Oliphant motioned to approve, second by
Vice Chairman Branham. Vote 6-0 to approve.

f. Discussion to add sidewalks on Douglas Circle in Great Falls. - Councilman Vaughn.
Councilman Vaughn said citizens on Douglas Circle had requested to have sidewalks installed.
He asked ICE if they would provide an estimate and bring it back to the next CCTC meeting.

5. Adjourn
Councilman Wilson motioned to adjourn, second by Councilman Jordan. Vote 6-0 to adjourn.



 Chester County Transportation Committee Workshop October 29th, 2020    1 

 CHESTER COUNTY TRANSPORTATION WORKSHOP MEETING 

R. Carlisle Roddey Government Complex

1476 J A Cochran Bypass, Chester, SC

 Thursday, October 29th, 2020 at 10:00 AM 

 Workshop Minutes 

  Present: Interim Chairman Dr. Wylie Frederick, Vice Chairman Joe Branham, Councilman Brad Jordan, 
Councilman Mike Vaughn, Councilman Alex Oliphant, Councilwoman Mary Guy, Councilman Pete Wilson, 
Clerk to Council Karen Lee and County Attorney Joanie Winters.

1. Call to Order-Interim Chairman Dr. Frederick called the meeting to order.

2. Discussion re origin, legislative history and duties of the Chester County Transportation

Committee- Attorney Joanie Winters
Attorney Winters said the Transportation Committee was created by an ordinance and an
enabling act which outlines the duties of the committee. The county wide transportation plan
gives the commission the authority to create and update the plan. The CTC is required to reserve
ten percent to c-fund allocations and designate twenty five percent of the funds for resurfacing
and repair. Attorney Winters said in the plan there is a process for closing roads which must be
done in court, it also shows how to prioritize roads to determine which one’s would get paved.
If anything, Council sees in the ordinance they want to change now is the time to look it over.

Attorney Winters said the enabling act requires officers to be elected annually and can serve a 
maximum of the three terms, she also asked Procurement Director Susan Cok if she provided an 
annual report detailing compliance with the ten percent set aside program for minority business 
enterprises, Mrs. Cok stated no she did not.  Treasurer Tommy Darby said the County does send a 
WBE report to the State on minority and women all the projects are run through the procurement 
process Attorney Winters said this could also be looked at, the current ordinance can be followed 
as written or it can be changed by Council.  

Councilman Vaughn said under sec. 46-209 g., it reads the road priority list shall be updated every 
three years. Public Works Director Robert Hall said it was done every year. Councilman Vaughn 
stated at the last meeting they approved the road list to paved that was chosen by a committee 
formed and used the criteria of homes per square mile. In the ordinance it has more requirements 
that should be used to select the roads and felt like Council voted on roads that was not produced 
using the criteria from the ordinance.  

3. C-Fund money allocation procedure-ICE

Bill Coleman with Infrastructure Construction and Engineering said they were the engineers for

Chester County Transportation. He said there is a guidebook published by SCDOT that has a lot of

good information.  The CCTC money is allocated on the sales tax, presently there is $3.66 cents per

gallon of gas in South Carolina that goes to the C-program. The money is divided up using a

formula a third is the area of the county, a third of the population of the county and a third of the

number of miles of roads in the county the roads includes state, DOT and private. The present



 Chester County Transportation Committee Workshop October 29th, 2020    2 

year DOT was saying we would get $1,440,300 dollars which 27.2 % has to go toward SCDOT 

allotment, that amount is $391,761 dollars. Mr. Coleman said next year another third of a cent is 

added, the money should go up since this year’s allotment was reduced because of COVID-19. 

Next year it should be $1,600,000 dollars the allotment goes up next year to 33 percent, around 

$590,000 dollars will go to DOT roads. He said the c-fund money the county portion let it 

accumulate up to three years, but the DOT portion must be spent in each present year. When 

Council approved the road list from the last meeting, he told them they would have to pull two 

roads from the list that included Appaloosa Ridge and Blade Run Road. That would leave around 

$400,000 dollars if everything goes well. Councilwoman Guy asked when the work on the roads 

would start. Mr. Coleman said hopefully by the first of the year. Councilman Jordan asked how 

they determined to pull the two roads off the list. Mr. Coleman said they were not in as bad shape 

as the others.   

4. Process for prioritization of road for paving-ICE

Mr. Coleman said they used a formula called P=R+T+D (points =residence + thruway +

distances.  A thru road is five points, every residence is two points, the distance was houses per

mile. He said for example: a road that is 1000 feet long and had five residences you divide 1000 by

5280 (feet in a mile) which equals .189 miles. Five residences divided by .189 = 26.46 points.

Traffic counts cost around $500 for each road but could be done if you decide to put it in the

criteria. Councilman Wilson said Council did not know this committee that was formed existed and

wanted to understand how it was put together and what the structure of the committee was. It

was strange to come to a council meeting and learn there is a committee they knew nothing about

and making recommendations they didn’t know about.

Public Works Director Robert Hall said they went by what Council and citizens had asked for along 

with the Road Department that was how they compiled the list. They gave the list to ICE, they 

went out and evaluated the roads and gave an estimate of what the cost would be and the road 

list is then given to CCTC for the approval of the list. Councilman Wilson asked Attorney Winters 

by having an internal committee did Council need to have ground rules or if it was normally done. 

Attorney Winters said yes and no, it depended on the gravity of the decision making, if they are 

getting together and making recommendations Council should know about it. She said having an 

ad hoc committee wasn’t harmful, but they should be proposed as recommendations only. 

Councilman Wilson said he wanted the transportation committee to be presented with all the 

information such as having a list of the prioritized roads which would give them the ability to pick 

and choose themselves as the transportation committee. He wants Council to be sure they are full 

filling their duties as elected officials by looking at the facts themselves.  

Councilman Vaughn commended Mr. Hall for the people he put on the committee but the 

ordinance was not followed, the view of the ordinance if Council decides to change it is critical in 

this discussion to make sure the changes are better in the future. Councilman Jordan said going 

back to the roads that were taken off the list, there were 67 houses on the roads and asked who 

made the decision to pull them. Mr. Hall said in their opinion Blade Run was the least needed to 

be paved but based off the number of houses was the reason it went to the top of the list; the 

other roads were in worst shape. Interim Chairman Dr. Frederick said he and Mr. Hall looked at 

the roads and he didn’t see anything much wrong with Blade Run because of the number of 

residents he could see how it made it to the top of the list.  



 Chester County Transportation Committee Workshop October 29th, 2020    3 

Councilman Wilson said his concern was the condition of the road was not taken into 

consideration. The formula for the condition of the road is not included and there must be some 

criteria to figure out which road deserves to be paved. Mr. Hall said that was the way it was 

supposed to had happened but there was some miscommunication but going forward they have 

something to offer but may not follow what the ordinance says. All the paving recommendations 

goes to Public Works by Council, citizens, roads department or economic development first, the 

next step was Public Works does the evaluation. Public Works and the Road Department goes out 

to look at the roads given to them before it is sent to ICE so they can make sure the road does 

need to be paved. If the roads meet the requirements, he sends it to the engineer, they go out 

and brings their findings back to Public Works. The list is then compiled based on the estimates 

and presented to the CTC to choose which roads based on the funds.  

5. Adjourn
Vice Chairman Branham motioned to adjourn, second by Councilwoman Guy. Vote 6-0 to adjourn.

Pursuant to the Freedom of Information Act, the Chester News & Reporter, The Herald in Rock Hill, SC, WSOC-TV, Channel 9 Eyewitness News, the Mfg. Housing 
Institute of SC, WRHI Radio Station, C&N2 News, WCNC News and Capitol Consultants were notified and a notice was posted on the bulletin board at the Chester 
County Government Building 24 hours prior to the meeting 



Option 1 

Deer Branch – No mitigation (replace pipe to original condition: replace 60” pipe 
and reconstruct roadway, replace riprap slope protection) 

- Estimated Construction Costs: $72,350
- Estimated PE Costs (similar to Britt Lane except CEI)

1. Hydraulic Analysis and Design: $7,100
2. Topographic Survey: $1,800
3. Bid Documents and Procurement: $5,000
4. CEI Inspections and Testing: $10,500
5. Total: $24,400

- Total Estimated Costs (PE and Construction): $96,750 This would qualify
under FEMA 75% Reimbursement if all actions approved by FEMA.

Option 2 

Deer Branch – Road Closure (Road Closed signage at US-21 and Hightower Road; 
warning signage at each approach; ground mounted barricade at each 
approach) 

- Permanent Barricades and Signage: $5,500
- PE Costs (Exhibit for Placement): $800



















1 
Chester County Council Meeting January 19th, 2021 

  CHESTER COUNTY COUNCIL MEETING 
R. Carlisle Roddey Chester County Government Complex

  1476 J.A. Cochran Bypass Chester, SC 29706 
Tuesday, January 19th, 2021 at 6:00 PM 

Agenda   

 Interim Supervisor Dr. Wylie Frederick Presiding 

1. Call to Order

2. Pledge of Allegiance and Invocation

3. Approval of Minutes – January 12th, 2021 Special Called Minutes. PG. 19

4. Citizen Comments

5. Public Hearing- None

6. Ordinances/Resolutions/Proclamations

a. 2nd Reading of 2021-1 An Ordinance to Amend Chester County Ordinance No. 2020-16 the 2020-2021 
Chester County Budget Ordinance in Certain Limited Particulars Only. (Research and Development Park)
                                                                                                                                                            PG. 20

b. Declaration 2021-1 A Declaration of a Continued State of Emergency for Chester County. PG. 22

7. Old Business

a. 3rd  Reading of CCMA20-11: Richard Colt Gregory request Tax Map # 104-00-00-119-000 located at 
3036 Fishing Creek Church Rd., (Chester County) Rock Hill SC 29730, be rezoned from R2 (Rural Two) to 
LC (Limited Commercial) Planning Commission voted 7-0 to approve with a reverter clause: If repairs or 
maintenance are not being performed the use would be reverted back to R2 Rural Two zoning. PG. 24

b. 2nd Reading of CCMA20-12: Diane Young request Tax Map # 078-01-01-061-000 a lot located on 
Hughes Road, Chester, SC 29706 be rezoned from R-2 (Rural Two) to RG2 (General Residential). Planning 

Commission voted 4-0 to approve. PG. 27

c. Action Taken from the Chester County Transportation Commission.

1. Approval of reimbursement from C-funds to the Road Department in the amount of $ 17,461.94.

2. Approval of reimbursement from C-funds to the Recycling Department in the amount of $ $3106.96.

3. Approval of bid for C-fund money to Palmetto Corporation of Conway in the amount of
$1,007,920.70.

4. Approval of CCTC partnership with SCDOT.

5. Approval of Repairs on Deer branch Road.

d. December Litter report and Litter/Nuisance Abatement Report-Interim Chairman Dr. Frederick. PG. 31



2 
Chester County Council Meeting January 19th, 2021 

8. New Business

a. Nomination of Vice Chairman-County Council

b. Council to consider the acceptance of South Carolina Forestry Commission grant fund for Richburg 
Fire Department with a $5000 dollar match to purchase a three-thousand-gallon forestry tanker to be used 
throughout the County. - John Agee PG. 33

c. Council to consider the acceptance of South Carolina Forestry Commission grant fund for Lewis Fire 
Department with a $5000 dollar match to purchase a PTO pump and radios. -Jay Williams. PG. 35

d. Procedures for outside agencies applying for grants. Interim Chairman Dr. Frederick.

e. Budget Requests & Adjustments for the Sheriff’s Office, E-911 Dispatch and Detention Center- 
Sheriff Dorsey.

9. Boards and Commissions

a. Appointments and Reappointments to Board & Commissions-Vice Chairman Branham. PG. 38

1. Re-appointment to Accommodation Tax Committee

2. Re-appointment to Tax Assessment Appeals

3. Re-appointment to Zoning Board of Appeals

4. Re-appointment to Chester County Library Commission

5. Re-appointment to Parks & Recreation Advisory Board

6. Re-appointment to Construction Board of Appeals

7. Re-appointments to the Airport Commission

8. Re-appointment to Hazel Pittman Board

9. Re-appointments to John Keziah Park

10. Re-appointment to Richburg Fire District

11. Re-appointment to Rural Fire Commission

12. Re-appointment to Planning Commission

b. Appointments and Reappointments to Board & Commissions-Councilman Vaughn. PG. 39

1. Resignation from Parks and Recreation Advisory Board.

2. Appointment to Parks and Recreation Advisory Board.

10. Executive Session

a. Receive legal advice on a contractual matter regarding Olde English.

b. Receive legal advice regarding the Airport.

11. Council Actions Following Executive Session

a. Action taken regarding legal advice for a contractual matter of Olde English.

b. Action taken regarding legal advice on the Airport.

12. Council Comments



 

3 
 Chester County Council Meeting January 19th, 2021 

13. Adjourn 

Pursuant to the Freedom of Information Act, the Chester News & Reporter, The Herald in Rock Hill, SC, WSOC-TV, Channel 9 Eyewitness News, the Mfg. 
Housing Institute of SC, WRHI Radio Station, C&N2 News, WCNC News and Capitol Consultants were notified and a notice was posted on the bulletin board 
at the Chester County Government Building 24 hours prior to the meeting. 
 
     ***PUBLIC NOTICE***    

          Any citizen who wishes to make a public comment at the County Council meetings can do so 
in the following ways:  

1. You may submit your comments in writing to  County Council by emailing Karen Lee, 
klee@chestercounty.org.  

2. You may submit your comments by mail: Chester County Clerk to Council, Karen Lee, PO Box 
580, Chester, SC 29706.  

3. Anyone who wishes to appear in person before Council must register with the Chester County 
Clerk to Council by phone 803-377-7852 or by email at klee@chestercounty.org no later than 
10:00 am on the day of the Council meeting. Such appearance will be limited to one (1) person to 
be permitted to enter the building while maintaining social distancing. The Clerk will confirm the 
appointment back to the requestor. A County employee will be on hand to open the back door of 
the Government Complex at the registered time. The individual may appear before Council for no 
more than three (3) minutes and will be required to leave the building immediately following their 
address to Council. Groups of presenters will not be permitted at this time, nor will individuals 
who have not registered by the deadline. All rules of social distancing as recommended by the 
CDC and the etiquette procedures of the County Council must be followed. Chester County 
Council remains committed and receptive to the comments of the citizens of Chester County and 
while the Council does not like these restrictions, they are being done in the interest of everyone’s 
health.      

Guidelines for Addressing Council 

   Citizens Comments: 

• Each citizen will be limited to three minutes 
 
Public Hearings: 

• Each speaker will be limited to a three-minute presentation 
When introduced: 

• Approach the podium, state your name and address 
• Speak loudly and clearly making sure that the microphone is not obstructed 
• Do not address the audience – direct all comments to Council 
• Do not approach the Council table unless directed 

 

Anyone addressing Council will be called out of order if you: 

• Use profanity 
• Stray from the subject 
• Make comments personally attacking an individual member of Council 

mailto:klee@chestercounty.org
mailto:klee@chestercounty.org


 

 

  CHESTER COUNTY COUNCIL SPECIAL CALLED MEETING MINUTES 

             R. Carlisle Roddey Chester County Government Building 
                            1476 J A Cochran Bypass- Council Chambers 
                            Tuesday, January 12th, 2021 at 1:00 PM  

 
                                                 

Present: Interim Chairman Dr. Wylie Frederick, Vice Chairman Joe Branham, Councilman Brad Jordan, 
Councilman Mike Vaughn, Councilman Pete Wilson, Councilman William Killian.  Clerk to Council 
Karen Lee and County Attorney Joanie Winters. Rules of Procedure Section 2-59- and 60 were 
suspended. 

Absent: Councilwoman Mary Guy was absent with prior notification.  

               

1.    Call to Order-Interim Chairman Frederick called the meeting to order.  

2.     Approval of Minutes 

        a. January 5th, 2021 Council Minutes.  
        Vice Chairman Branham motioned to approve, second by Councilman Killian. Vote 5-0 to approve. 
 
        b. January 7th, 2021 Special Called Council Minutes.  
        Councilman Vaughn motioned to approve second by Vice Chairman Branham. Vote 5-0 to approve.  
 
3.    Executive Session 
        Councilman Jordan motioned to go to executive session second by Vice Chairman Branham. 
        Vote 5-0 to approve.  
 
 a. To receive legal advice for pending financial expenditures. 

 4.    Council Action Following Executive Session 
        Councilman Jordan motioned to go back to regular session, second by Councilman Killian.  
        Vote 5-0 to approve.  
 
 a. Action taken regarding legal advice for pending financial expenditures.  
               Taken as information only. 
 

  5.  Adjourn 
                             Councilman Vaughn motioned to adjourn, second by Councilman Killian. Vote 5-0 to adjourn.  
 
 
 
 Time: 3:10pm 
 
 

 
Pursuant to the Freedom of Information Act, the Chester News & Reporter, The Herald in Rock Hill, SC, WSOC-TV, Channel 9 Eyewitness News, the Mfg. Housing 
Institute of SC, WRHI Radio Station, C&N2 News, WCNC News and Capitol Consultants were notified and a notice was posted on the bulletin board at the Chester 
County Government Building 24 hours prior to the meeting 

 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA  )  Ordinance No. 2021-1 
     ) 
COUNTY OF CHESTER   ) 
 
AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND CHESTER COUNTY ORDINANCE NO. 2020-16 THE 2020-
2021 CHESTER COUNTY BUDGET ORDINANCE, IN CERTAIN LIMITED PARTICULARS 
ONLY. 
 
 
 WHEREAS, Chester County, South Carolina (the “County”), acting by and through 
Chester County Council (the “Council”), adopted Ordinance No. 2020-16, (the 
“Ordinance”), on June 18, 2020, approving the Chester County 2020-2021 budget; and, 
 
 WHEREAS, Chester County Council has voted to provide the amount of Three 
Hundred Dollars and No Cents ($300,000.00) for the purpose of expenditure to Duke 
Energy for upgrading primary cable to three phase power at the Chester Research and 
Development Park; and 
 
 WHEREAS the funding resources shall include One Hundred Eighty Thousand, 
Nine Hundred Fifty-Nine Dollars and No Cents ($180,959.00) from the four percent 
FILOT set aside for Economic Development purposes and One Hundred Nineteen 
Thousand Forty One Dollars and No Cents (119,041.00) from the restricted general fund 
balance for Economic Development purposes; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the budget will require an amendment to account for the funding 
resources of this expenditure. 
  
 NOW THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED THAT: 
 
SECTION 1: AN ORDINANCE TO ESTABLISH OPERATING AND CAPITAL BUDGETS FOR 
THE OPERATION OF THE COUNTY GOVERNMENT OF CHESTER COUNTY FOR THE FISCAL 
YEAR COMMENCING JULY 1, 2020;  TO PROVIDE FOR THE LEVY OF TAXES FOR CHESTER 
COUNTY FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING JULY 1, 2020: TO PROVIDE FOR THE 
EXPENDITURE OF TAX REVENUES AND OTHER COUNTY FUNDS:  TO PROVIDE FOR OTHER 
COUNTY PURPOSES:  TO AUTHORIZE THE COUNTY TO BORROW MONEY IN  
 
 
         



 
 

2 
 

Ordinance No. 2021-1 
      

ANTICIPATION OF TAXES AND TO PROVIDE FOR THE REPAYMENT OF SUMS BORROWED 
BY THE COUNTY GOVERNING BODY:  TO PROVIDE FOR THE PAYMENT OF TORT CLAIMS 
AND WORKERS’ COMPENSATION CLAIMS AGAINST CHESTER COUNTY: TO PROVIDE 
CERTAIN FISCAL AND OTHER MATTERS RELATING TO COUNTY GOVERNMENT is hereby 
amended to include an amount not to exceed Three Hundred Thousand and No Cents 
($300,000.00) for the purpose of expenditure to Duke Energy for upgrading primary 
cable to three phase power for the Chester Research and Development Park, to be 
funded as described herein.   
 
SECTION 2: This ordinance shall take effect upon adoption. 
 
 Adoption this ___ day of January 2021. 
 
 
1st Reading:    January 5, 2021 
2nd Reading:    January 19, 2021 
3rd Reading:    February 1, 2021 
Public Hearing: February 1, 2021 
 
 
_______________________________   ________________________ 
Dr. Wylie Frederick, Interim Supervisor   Karen Lee 
Chester County Council     Clerk to Council 



                                                   
                                                                                      Declaration #2021-6 

 
 

A DECLARATION OF A CONTINUED STATE OF EMERGENCY FOR CHESTER COUNTY 
 
 

WHEREAS, on March 13, 2020, both the President of the United States and South 
Carolina Governor Henry McMaster declared that the COVID-19 pandemic in the United 
States constitutes a national emergency; and  
 
WHEREAS, on March 17, 2020, Chester County Council declared that the COVID-19 
pandemic was a threat to Chester County and declared a State of Emergency for 
fourteen (14) days; and 
 
WHEREAS, on March 30, 2020, Chester County Council initiated further emergency 
measures, suspending certain Rules of Procedure to ensure the proper function and 
continuity of County government operations and the uninterrupted performance and 
provision of emergency, essential, or otherwise mission-critical County government 
services while simultaneously undertaking additional measures to safeguard the health 
and safety of County employees, mitigate significant economic impacts and burdens on 
affected individuals and citizens, and provide regulatory relief to expedite emergency 
response initiatives; and 
 
WHEREAS, also on March 30, 2020, Chester County Council by emergency ordinance 
2020-11 extended the State of Emergency for an additional sixty (60) days based on a 
determination that COVID-19 posed an actual, ongoing, and evolving public health 
threat to Chester County; and 
 
WHEREAS, on May 18, 2020, Chester County Council by emergency ordinance 2020-12 
extended the State of Emergency for an additional sixty (60) days based on a 
determination that COVID-19 continues to be a public health threat to Chester County; 
and 
 
WHEREAS, on July 20, 2020, Chester County Council recognized and extended the State 
of Emergency for an additional sixty (60) days based on a determination that COVID-19 
continues to be a concern to the County; and 

         
 



                                                                                             Declaration #2021-6 
 
 
 
 
WHEREAS, on September 21, 2020, Chester County Council recognized and extended 
the State of Emergency for an additional sixty (60) days based on a determination that 
COVID-19 continues to be a concern to the County; and 
 
WHEREAS, on November 16, Chester County Council recognized and extended the State 
of Emergency for an additional sixty (60) days based on a determination that COVID-19 
continues to be a concern to the County; and 
 
WHEREAS, that State of Emergency will expire on January 19, 2021, and out of an 
abundance of caution for the continued health and improvement of the County citizens 
and their protection, the County believes that it must continue the State of Emergency 
for an additional sixty (60) days in order to utilize extraordinary measures and to deploy 
substantial resources to meet the unprecedented threat posed by COVID-19 and the 
evolving nature and scope of this public health emergency, and in order to promptly and 
effectively do this, the County must take any and all necessary and appropriate steps to 
facilitate a coordinated response to the current and anticipated circumstances.    
 
Pursuant to the authority granted to the Chair of Chester County Council and as Chester 
County Interim County Supervisor, Wylie Frederick, finds it necessary to look to Chester 
County Council to declare a State of Emergency under the same provisions and caveats 
as are outlined in the Emergency Ordinance of May 18, 2020, #2020-12 for an additional 
sixty days. 
 
NOW THEREFORE, the Chester County Council hereby declares an extended State of 
Emergency to exist and such extension shall continue for a period of sixty (60) days from 
the expiration of the prior State of Emergency, unless sooner terminated by act of 
Chester County Council. 
 
  

THIS DECLARATION OF A STATE OF EMERGENCY enacted this 19th day of  
  January 2021. 
 
 
 
       CHESTER COUNTY 
 
 
      By:___________________________ 
      Wylie Frederick, Interim County Supervisor 
       Chester County, South Carolina 































Reappointments for Vice Chairman Joe Branham 

 

Accommodation Tax- Lauren Medlin 

 

Tax Assessment of Appeals- Ken Caldwell 

 

Zoning Board of Appeals- Melvin Jackson 

 

Library Commission- Wylie McGarity 

 

Parks & Recreation Advisory Board – James Wooten 

 

Construction Board of Appeals- Bobby Roddey 

 

Airport Commission- Patrick Whiteside 

  

                   Martha Hatcher 

 

Hazel Pittman Board- Rose Douglas  

 

John Keziah Park –   William Hollingsworth 

  

                                     Debra Gill 

 

 

Richburg Fire District- Odell Steele 

 

Rural Fire Commission- Andy Weir 

 

Planning Commission- Robert Raines  
 

 



 9.b.  Appointment and Reappointment to Boards & Commissions- Councilman Vaughn 

 

  1. Resignation of Brenda Fort from Parks & Recreation Advisory Board. 

 

           2. Appoint Jerry Temple to Parks and Recreation Advisory Board.  






	1. 1-19-2021 CCTC Agenda
	2. 10-19-2020 CCTC Minutes
	3. 10-29-2020 CCTC WorkshopMinutes
	4. Deerbranch Road Estimates
	5. Approval of bid to Palmetto Corporation of Conway
	6. Road Reimbursement to Roads Department
	7. Reimbursement for Signs
	8.  1-19-2021 Council Agenda
	9. 1-12-2021 Special Called meetingminutes
	10. 2021-1 Ordinance to Amend Budget ThreePhase PowerRandDPark
	11. 2021-6 A DECLARATION OF A STATE OF EMERGENCY FOR CHESTER COUNTY CoronavirusExtendedToMarch152021
	12. CCMA20-11 Richard Colt Gregory
	13. CCMA20-12 Diane Young
	14. Litter pickup and litter enforcement
	15. Richburg Fire Dept Request_2021-01-12-144702897
	16. Lewis Fire Dept Request_2021-01-12-144620219
	17. Joe Branham-Appointments 2021
	18. Mike Vaughn Appointments



